JAYSEPEAK

OPENING DAY/WEEKEND

TO: All Staff
FROM: Steve Wright
DATE: November 23, 2021

All—just a quick word about this week’'s Opening Day and Opening Weekend, a note about
operations thereafter, and details about EverClean Covid Operating guidelines through the
first week of December

We will open for the 2021+22 season, with our A Day For The Devoted, on Friday, November
26th. We will be open for staff members who have already picked up their 2021+22 Season
Passes (Customer Service will not be able to process Employee or Dependent passes
11/26-11/28), for Jay Peak Season Passholders, and for 1000 members of the public who
were notified that they won a spot for the day with a free day ticket. Friday will kick off
skiing and riding for the season but will also include live music at the Bullwheel starting at
3pm, free hotdogs via the Stateside Cafeteria, free movies starting at noon at Clips &
Reels, plus a Never Summer Snowboard demo.

The mountain will open to the general public, beginning Saturday, November 27th. The Jet
Triple and the Stateside Carpet will both open at 8:30am and close at 4:00pm Friday
through Sunday.

Following this weekend’s operations, we'll definitely be closed Monday-Tuesday
(11/29-11/30) for snowmaking, might open Wednesday-Thursday (12/01-12/02) for a race
team that’s looking to use the Jet for training, and will likely open Friday, December 3rd for
daily operations for the season. All these details will be confirmed early next week.

As to EverClean safety protocols, we will continue with our current approach of requiring
employees to mask up when they are indoors and suggesting to guests they do the same.
We will revisit those protocols every 14 days and supply updates as warranted.

-Steve
swright@jaypeakresort.com




